
  

Truro Select Board 
Tuesday, July 27, 2021 

Executive Session-4:15pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/687151805 
1 877 309 2073, Access Code: 687-151-805 
 
This will be a remote meeting. The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set forth 
below, to enter into executive session. The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board votes to 
enter into Executive Session. 
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3 to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an 
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body, LIUNA, 
Truro Police Employee’s Federation, Truro Permanent Firefighters, and AFSCME, and (and the Chair so declares 
it) and;  
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 2 to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion 
personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel (and the 
Chair so declares it); and not to reconvene in open session. 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117 
1 877 309 2073, Access Code: 359-308-117 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 359-308-117 or you may join the meeting 
from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser:   
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between the 
meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please lower 
the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask that 
you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  
         A.  Public Hearing to Discuss the Town’s FY21 Regional CDBG Application.   

 
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A.  Interview and Appoint: Heidi Townsend, Darrell Shedd and Virginia Frazier- Zoning Board of Appeals 
B.  Interview and Appoint: Alan Garelick and Myles Mackay-Council on Aging Board 
C.  Interview and Appoint:  Susan Kurtzman-Commission on Disabilities 
D.  Interview and Appoint:  Nancy Medoff-Economic Development Committee 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/687151805
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117


4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 
A. COVID-19 Staff Report: Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent 
B. Board/Committee Report: Housing Authority 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 
6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Approve Remote Meeting Guidelines to Add to Handbook  
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair, and Susan Areson, Clerk 

B. Presentation of Town Manager Critical Information Requirements  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

C. Election Vote Counting (Tabulator) Discussion 
Presenter: Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 

D. Truro Newsletter 
Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair 

E. Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy #53 Guidelines for Reducing or Waiving Town Fees 
and Expenses for NonProfit Organizations  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Entertainment Licenses: Friends of the Truro Meeting House; Truro Center for the Arts at Castle 

Hill (Revised Date)   
2. One Day Alcohol Licenses: Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill; Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:   May 25, 2021  

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 
10. Next Meeting Agenda:   August 6th Goals and Objectives Work Session, and August 10th Regular Meeting 

 
 
  



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing to Discuss the Town’s FY21 Regional CDBG Application 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday July 27, 2021, at 5:00pm, to 
discuss the town’s FY21 regional CDBG application including housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies 
serving eligible residents of Truro, Provincetown and Eastham. Residents from all three towns are invited to 
participate and will be heard and written comments will be accepted through July 27, 2021.  
 
The Town of Truro has the opportunity to apply for up to $1,300,000 this year as the lead community for a 
regional grant.  Bailey Boyd Associates are proposing to submit the grant for three towns (Truro, Provincetown 
& Eastham) to continue housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidy programs. Cassie Boyd Marsh of Bailey 
Boyd Associates will attend the meeting to answer questions. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town would not acquire the funds to continue the housing 
rehabilitation and childcare subsidy programs. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: (Two Motions)  
Move to submit an FY21 regional CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation and childcare subsidies 
and to authorize the Town Manager or Designee to sign the grant application and associated 
forms. 
 
Move to allocate $40,000 of CDBG Miscellaneous income as a contingency fund. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. Memo 
2. Public Hearing 

 

Agenda Item:  2A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  2A1



PUBLIC HEARING 
FY21 TRURO REGIONAL CDBG GRANT 

The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday July 27, 2021 at 5:00pm, to 
discuss the town’s FY21 regional CDBG application including housing rehabilitation and 
childcare subsidies serving eligible residents of Truro, Provincetown and Eastham. Residents 
from all three towns are invited to participate and will be heard and written comments will be 
accepted through July 27, 2021. Residents of the three towns may join the meeting from a 
computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 
Access Code: 359-308-117 
For additional information or questions please contact Alice Boyd, grant administrator, at 508-
430-4499 x1.

Agenda Item:  2A2

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359308117
tel:+18773092073,,359308117
tel:+16467493129,,359308117


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Applications to Serve-ZBA 
 
EXPLANATION:  There are currently two vacant full positions open on the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  Three people have applied to serve; 2 current Alternate members (Heidi Townsend 
and Darrell Shedd) and 1 other citizen (Virginia Frazier).  The Chair has made comments on all 
three applications and those comments are included with each applicant in your packet. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be able to participate as voting members 
on the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to Appoint XXXXXX to a three-year term on the ZBA expiring June 
30, 2024; Motion to Appoint XXXXXX to a three-year term on the ZBA expiring June 30, 2024; 
Motion to Appoint XXXXXX to an Alternate, one-year term on the ZBA expiring June 30, 2022.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Heidi Townsend with Chair Comments 
2. Application to Serve-Darrell Shedd with Chair Comments 
3. Application to Serve-Virginia Frazier with Chair Comments 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3A1

January 15

January 15









Agenda Item:  3A2

January 15

January 15











Agenda Item:  3A3

January 15

January 15









1 
 

Agenda Item: 3B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2021  
 
ITEM: Application to Serve on the Council on Aging Board  
 
EXPLANATION:  An Application to Serve was received from both Alan Garelick and Myles 
Mackay to serve on the Council on Aging Board. The applicants are before the Board for a brief 
interview for appointment on the Board. There currently is no Chair of the Council on Aging 
Board to review the application. There are enough vacancies to accommodate both applicants. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The vacancies will remain on the CoA Board.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Alan Garelick to serve on the Council on Aging 
Board for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024.  
MOTION To appoint Myles Mackay to serve on the Council on Aging Board for a three-year 
term expiring June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve (older version form)-Alan Garelick 
2. Application to Serve-Myles Mackay  

 



               Agenda Item: 3B1 



Agenda Item:  3B2

January 15

January 15







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve 
 
EXPLANATION:  Susan Kurtzman has applied to serve on the Commission on Disabilities.  The 
Chair has recommended the application. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate on the Commission 
as a voting member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Susan Kurtzman to a three-year term with the 
Commission on Disabilities expiring June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 
2. Chair’s comments 

 

Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3C1

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Economic Development Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Nancy Medoff has submitted an application to serve on the Economic 
Development Committee. Presently there are four vacancies on the Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will be unable to participate on the Economic 
Development Committee as a voting member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Nancy Medoff to the Economic Development 
Committee for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve and Resume 

 

Agenda Item:  3D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3D1

January 15

January 15











1 

Agenda Item: 4A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Health and Conservation  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 
ITEM: COVID-19 Staff Report 
 
EXPLANATION:  Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will update the Board on the recent 
uptick in COVID-19 cases in Truro. She will provide the most recent case count, what we know 
about the cases and the viral load in Truro, and recommendations for individuals and 
businesses in our community. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

 



Agenda Item: 4B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed Vice-Chair and Susan Areson Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021   
 
ITEM: Committee Updates-Housing Authority   
 
EXPLANATION:  The Housing Authority Chair, Kevin Grunwald, will speak briefly with the Select 
Board Members on questions from the Board.  
 
Name of Committee/Board: 
Date of Presentation: 
Number of Members: 7 
Number of Vacancies: 
 
Accomplishments for the past 12 months: 
 
Goals for the next 12 months: 
 
Status of goals: 
 
Challenges in Achieving Goals: 
 
Support required from the Select Board/Town Manager: 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only   

 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager on behalf of Kristen Reed, Vice Chair, and 
Susan Areson, Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM: Review and Approve Remote Meeting Guidelines to Add to Handbook  
 
EXPLANATION: Vice-Chair Reed and Clerk Areson spearheaded efforts for recruitment for 
vacancies of multi-member bodies with a sub-committee. The group drafted the Boards, 
Committees and Commissions Handbook which was adopted at the March 23, 2021 meeting 
of the Board. More recently, Vice-Chair Reed and Clerk Areson drafted additional language to 
include in the Handbook related to Remote Meetings.  Below is the language for 
consideration, discussion, and potentially adoption. 
 

Remote meetings 
  
Remote meetings continue to be allowed under Mass. law, but there are no changes in 
Open Meeting Law requirements, such as posting agendas at least 48 hours in advance 
and requiring a quorum to conduct business. All votes taken during remote meetings 
must be by roll call. If meetings cannot be live-streamed, they are to be posted online as 
soon as is reasonably practical. 
  
Guidelines for board members and the public are critical to running an efficient remote 
meeting. All participants should conduct themselves as they would at an in-person 
meeting. 
  
Some protocols: 
• Keep agendas to a manageable length, keeping in mind that remote meetings 
take longer.  

 



2 
 

• Supporting materials for the business to be discussed should be distributed to 
board members and posted on the town’s website in advance of the meeting. 
• The chair (or person running the meeting) should announce at the outset how 
people can participate virtually. This may include submitting comments via email. 
• All participants should remain muted unless they are speaking. 
• All participants should wait to be acknowledged by the chair before speaking -- 
by raising a hand if on video or by asking to speak if participating by phone.  
• Speakers should identify themselves. 
• If technical difficulties arise that prevent board members or the public from 
hearing or participation, suspend the meeting until they can be corrected. 
• Avoid distractions unrelated to the business at hand. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be no remote meeting guidance in the Handbook. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt the proposed Remote Meeting language and to 
insert the adopted language into the Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions 
Handbook.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 



TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS

BOARDS, COMMITTEES,
AND COMMISSIONS

HANDBOOK

Truro Select Board • Town Administrative Office
24 Town Hall Road • P.O. Box 2030

Truro, MA 02666
(508) 349-7004

Effective March 23, 2021

Agenda Item: 6A1



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE
TRURO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND

COMMISSIONS HANDBOOK

Please sign and return this page to the
Town of Truro Administrative Office.

As a member of the Truro Select Board or any Truro Town Board, Committee,
Commission, Council or Working Group, I hereby acknowledge that I have

reviewed Truro Boards, Committees, Commissions and Handbook, and agree to
uphold and abide by the provision of the handbook and conduct myself in

accordance.

____________________________________
Signature

____________________________________
E-mail Address

____________________________________
Name of Board/Committee/Commission

____________________________________
Position

____________________________________
Date

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 1



FOREWARD

The Truro Select Board has prepared this handbook as a general informational
aid for all Town committees, boards, and commissions. You join the many
residents who have contributed their time and energy to serving the Town in its
312-year history. We are grateful for this service and want it to be a rewarding
and informative experience.

While the handbook has been published for use by committees, boards, and
commissions appointed by the Select Board, we hope it will be useful to other
elected officers and the citizens at large. It provides general descriptions and
links to the important state and local laws and policies that govern the conduct of
municipal officials.

We all possess valuable skills, experiences, and insights gained from our
education, occupations, or volunteer service with community groups or nonprofit
organizations. The wide variety of skills that volunteers offer to Truro is an asset,
but municipal service also requires an understanding of additional responsibilities
or limits, often defined by law.

In its appointments to committees, the Truro Select Board strives to find people
who will listen, learn and work collaboratively -- even when opinions differ. The
goal is to make decisions and policies that are prudent for the entire Town and its
taxpayers. The Select Board liaisons to each committee are available to offer
committee members guidance and report on their work.

The Select Board thanks you for volunteering your time and effort to serve our
community.

Bob Weinstein, Chair
Kristen Reed, Vice Chair

Sue Areson, Clerk
Jan Worthington, Member
Stephanie Rein, Member

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF THE TRURO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS HANDBOOK 1

FOREWARD 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS 3

Part 1 5

INTRODUCTION 5

MEMBERSHIP 5
Oath of Office 5
Term of Office 6
Reappointments 6
Vacancies / Resignations / Lack Of Attendance 6
Recall / Removal 6

OFFICERS / DUTIES 7
Election of Officers 7
Duties of Officers 7
Chairperson 7
Vice Chairperson 7
Clerk/Secretary 8

MEETINGS 8
Open Meeting Law 8
Massachusetts Open Meeting Law 8
Massachusetts Regulations 8
Definition of Meeting 8
Posting / Agendas 9
Location / Times 10
Quorum 10
Executive Session 10
Public Hearings 11
Minutes 11
Availability / Filing of Minutes 12

CONDUCT OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS 12
Conflict of Interest 12
Standards of Conduct 14

ADMINISTRATION 15
Public Records 15
Use of Town Counsel 16
Town Charter 16

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 3



PART 2 16

ELECTIONS 16
Vacancies 17

PUBLIC HEARINGS 17

EXECUTIVE SESSION 18

MEETING ROOMS 19
Town Hall 19
Hours 19
General Rules 20
Community Center 20
Public Safety Facility 20
Truro Central School 21
Truro Public Library 21
Change in Meeting Location 21

POLICIES ON PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 21

PAYMENT VOUCHERS 22

PURCHASING 22

TOWN HALL DIRECTORY 22

Attachment 1 24

SUMMARY OF LINKS/ATTACHMENTS 24

Attachment 2 25

REQUIREMENTS FOR POSTING MEETINGS 25

Attachment 3 26

SAMPLE MEETING AGENDA 26

Attachment 4 27

LIST OF TRURO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 27

Attachment 5 29

SAMPLE AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY FORM 29

Attachment 6 30

TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL BUILDING USE FORM 30

SPECIAL THANKS 31

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 4



Part 1

INTRODUCTION
This handbook has been developed to assist members of the various boards,
committees and commissions in carrying out their duties. The information is meant to
serve as a guideline. The specific duties and laws related to a particular board,
committee or commission may be found in the Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) or,
in some cases, in Truro’s bylaws.

The most essential skills that board members can bring to service are the ability to
listen, learn and work collaboratively and respectfully with colleagues -- even when
opinions differ. While expertise in the topics that a board covers is beneficial, it is not
essential to a member’s ability to contribute and be productive.

MEMBERSHIP
Members of local boards (refers to boards, committees and commissions) are either
elected or are appointed, mostly by the Select Board.The Town Moderator appoints
members of the Finance Committee and the Cape Cod Regional Technical High School
committee. (See Attachment 3 for the full list of boards, committees and commissions.)

The appointing authority has sole discretion to make appointments as it considers to be
in the best interests of the town.

Only full-time Truro residents/voters may be considered for appointment to regulatory
boards. The Select Board may consider non-resident taxpayers for appointments to
non-regulatory boards.

The Truro town charter specifies the powers and procedures for elected and appointed
boards in Chapter 6.
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2
update.pdf

Oath of Office

Written notification of appointment is issued to newly appointed board members, who
must report to the Town Clerk’s office to be sworn in. Elected and appointed officials
must sign an acknowledgement of receipt of information on the state’s Open Meeting
Law -- http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/ They also
must complete state-mandated online ethics/conflict-of-interest training, required every
two years.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 5

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf
http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/


Term of Office

The full term of office for most positions on standing boards is three years, ending on
June 30 of the third year for appointed Boards. Elected board members’  term ends the
day after the election for their seat. Terms are staggered to assure continuity as new
members are elected or appointed.

Reappointments

Appointed board members whose terms are due to expire must inform the appointing
authority whether they choose to be reappointed and must reapply to continue serving.
The Select Board must vote on all reappointments.

Vacancies / Resignations / Lack Of Attendance

If a board member can no longer fulfill the duties of his/her term of office, s/he must
submit a written resignation stating the effective date to the appointing authority, with a
copy to the board chairperson and the Town Clerk.

If a member or alternate member of an appointed board is absent for four consecutive
meetings without approval by the rest of the board, the chair will alert the appointing
authority and that member will be replaced.

The Select Board encourages board members who resign to specify their reasons, if
other than personal. This may be done through an exit interview with the board chair or
the Select Board liaison. An exit interview questionnaire is available LINK HERE as a
guideline for information requested.

Recall / Removal

The town charter provides a mechanism to remove elected officials through a citizen
petition and subsequent recall election.

Members of appointed boards may be removed by the appointing authority if they are
found to violate professional codes of conduct, detailed in Part 2. Specifically, the
charter provides that any appointed official or board member may be suspended or
removed from office by the appointing authority for good cause. These include:
Incapacity other than temporary illness; inefficiency and/or inability to perform assigned
tasks; insubordination and/or refusal to carry out lawful instructions; or conduct
unbecoming to the office and/or which reflects adversely upon the town.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 6



OFFICERS / DUTIES
Election of Officers

Every town board shall elect a chair, vice-chair and clerk annually. For elected boards,
the election of officers occurs in May. The new chairman shall notify the appointing
authority and the Town Clerk of the names of officers.

There is no limit on the number of consecutive terms a member may be elected to serve
as an officer.

Duties of Officers

There are limitations on officers, absent direction from a majority of the board. No board
member, including its officers, may make comments at a meeting or to the media as if
they were representing the entire board unless they were authorized to do so by a
majority of the members..

The Charter specifies that no member of a board has any individual authority. The
chairperson of a board may, with the consent of a majority of its members, represent the
entire board when requested to do so at public meetings.

The following are basic duties of officers. Boards may modify these duties to suit their
particular needs.

Chairperson

● Presides at all meetings, decides questions of order;
● Working with the rest of the board, sets agenda and dates for meetings;
● Ensures that meetings and agendas are properly posted in accordance with the

Open Meeting Law;
● Exercises control over public meetings and hearings, ensures that the proper

decorum is maintained and that business is conducted in an orderly and
appropriate manner;

● Represents the board before the Select Board, other town bodies, the public and
the media, as required -- and with the consent of a majority of the board;

● Ensures that a summary of the board’s actions of the previous year are submitted
to the Select Board for inclusion in the Annual Town Report.

Vice Chairperson

● The Vice Chair assumes all responsibilities of the Chair whenever the latter is
absent from meetings, and performs other duties as necessary.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 7



Clerk/Secretary

● Ensures that minutes of every meeting are taken, approved and filed with the
Town Clerk in a timely manner;

● Ensures that copies of documents and other exhibits used during meetings are
provided and referenced in a list as addenda to the approved meeting minutes;

● In the absence of paid staff, performs any other clerical or administrative duties,
as required.

MEETINGS
Most boards rely on Robert’s Rules of Order in running meetings.
https://robertsrules.com/

Or the “in brief” version:
https://robertsrules.com/books/newly-revised-3rd-in-brief-edition/

Open Meeting Law

All board members must  familiarize themselves with the provisions of the
Massachusetts Open Meeting Law -- MGL Chapter 30A, Sections 18-25 -- and its
accompanying regulations -- 940 CMR 29.00. The law sets forth specific requirements
for posting, scheduling, conducting and recording meetings. Its purpose is to assure that
deliberations and decisions made by public officials are conducted openly, and not
hidden from the public.

Failure to follow the Open Meeting Law may result in the invalidation of actions taken at
a meeting and could result in a penalty of not more than $1,000 for each intentional
violation.

Massachusetts Open Meeting Law

http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/

Massachusetts Regulations

https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/09/25/New%20OML%20Regulations%20%
28Clean%20version%29.pdf

Definition of Meeting

The Open Meeting Law defines a meeting as “a deliberation by a public body with
respect to any matter within the body’s jurisdiction.” Meeting does not include:

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 8

https://robertsrules.com/
https://robertsrules.com/books/newly-revised-3rd-in-brief-edition/
http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/09/25/New%20OML%20Regulations%20%28Clean%20version%29.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/09/25/New%20OML%20Regulations%20%28Clean%20version%29.pdf


● An on-site inspection of a project or program, so long as the members do not
deliberate;

● Attendance by a quorum of a public body at a public or private gathering,
including a conference or training program or a media, social or other event, so
long as the members do not deliberate;

● Attendance by a quorum of a public body at a meeting of another public body
that has complied with the notice requirements of the Open Meeting Law, so long
as the visiting members communicate only by open participation in the meeting
on those matters under discussion by the host body and do not deliberate;

● A meeting of a quasi-judicial board or commission held for the sole purpose of
making a decision required in an adjudicatory proceeding brought before it; or

● A Town Meeting which includes the attendance by a quorum of a public body.

Deliberation is defined as “an oral or written communication through any medium,
including electronic mail, between or among a quorum of a public body on any public
business within its jurisdiction.” Board members may distribute meeting agendas,
scheduling information or other reports or documents that may be discussed at a
meeting, provided that no opinion of a member is expressed.

It is a violation of the Open Meeting Law to discuss board business outside of a properly
posted meeting. This includes individual conversations that occur in serial fashion in
which a quorum of members participate and discuss or deliberate. An example is if
Member A emails or calls  Member B about a topic that is before the board and that
email (or phone conversation) is shared with Members C & D, along with opinions on
the topic.

These actions deprive the public of the opportunity to attend and monitor the
decision-making process.

Posting / Agendas

The Open Meeting Law requires meetings of all public bodies to be posted at least 48
hours in advance of the public meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal
holidays. The date and time that the notice is posted must be conspicuously recorded.

Notices must include the name of the board, and the date, time and location of the
meeting. Notices must also include a sufficiently specific listing of the topics that the
chair anticipates will be discussed.

Chairpersons are expected to exercise good judgment when hearing/discussing issues
not on the agenda. Routine issues may be aired, while new and/or potentially
contentious issues should not be discussed at that meeting to allow for proper posting
and public discussion.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 9



Location / Times

Meetings must be held in a handicap-accessible, public location. The majority of public
meetings are at Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road.

The Select Board recommends scheduling meetings no earlier than 8 a.m. and ending
no later than 9 p.m.to allow for maximum public attendance.

When posting meetings at Town Hall, it is also necessary to request a meeting room for
the meeting. This is strongly recommended to ensure a room is available prior to
posting a meeting.

Quorum

A quorum must be present for a board to convene a meeting. Unless otherwise defined
by law, a quorum is a simple majority of the total number of members of a board,
including vacancies. For example, a five-member board requires three members to
conduct business; if there are two vacant positions, the board still requires three
members to constitute a quorum.

Absent a quorum, whether due to absences or lack of full membership, the board
cannot conduct business.

Executive Session

The Open Meeting Law requires that all meetings of a governmental body be open to
the public, with limited exceptions for which a board may enter into executive session.
All appointed boards are urged to consult with counsel (with prior authorization from the
Town Manager) if they have any questions about the process and/or permissibility of
having an executive session.

An executive session is closed to the public, but the board must first convene in a duly
posted open session. A majority of the members must vote by roll-call to enter into the
executive session. The motion must state the reason for the executive session and
whether the board will return to open session. All votes taken in the executive session
must be recorded roll-call votes.

Executive session may be held only for specific reasons, the most common are:

● To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather
than professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or
dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee,
staff member or individual.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 10



● To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion
personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations
with nonunion personnel.

● To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of
the public body.

● To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public
body.

A quick guide to executive session:
https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file

See Part 2 for more detail on allowable topics for an executive session.

Public Hearings

The Select Board, Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission
and Board of Health are sometimes required by state law or local regulation to hold
public hearings. Such hearings are to gather information from which the board can
reach a determination, usually regarding the issuance of a license or permit.

Such hearings will typically have requirements and time frames for advertising and
posting public notice of the hearing, notifying abutters, and rendering and filing a
decision. These requirements vary depending on the type of hearing. It is the
responsibility of the chairperson to assure that the requirements of the public hearing
process are properly followed.

See Part 2 for detail on the procedures for public hearings.

Minutes

The Open Meeting Law requires every governmental body to create and maintain
accurate minutes of all meetings, including executive sessions. Meetings may not
proceed without a designated person responsible for providing a written record.

Minutes specify the date, time and place of the meeting, the members present or
absent. They include a summary of the discussions on each subject, actions taken and
a record of all votes. A list of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting are part
of the minutes.

Minutes need not be verbatim transcripts of a meeting. Audio or video recordings may
not be used as permanent records of a meeting.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 11

https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file


Availability / Filing of Minutes

The Open Meeting Law requires public bodies to create and approve minutes in a timely
manner. The approval of minutes should always appear as an agenda item to
encourage timely completion and filing.  A “timely manner” is considered to be within the
next three public body meetings or 30 days from the date of the meeting, whichever is
later, unless the public body can show good cause for further delay. The Attorney
General encourages minutes to be approved at a public body’s next meeting whenever
possible.

Minutes of an open meeting, in whatever form -- notes, draft, tape recording -- are
considered public records and must be made available to the public within 10 days upon
request. Materials or other exhibits used in an open meeting are also to be made
available to the public within 10 days upon request.

Original copies of minutes of all posted and emergency meetings must be filed with the
Town Clerk’s Office within two weeks of approval. The Town Clerk notes the date and
time when minutes are received and makes them available to the public.

Copies of agendas and minutes are also posted on the town website.
https://www.truro-ma.gov/minutes-and-agendas

CONDUCT OF PUBLIC OFFICIALS
Conflict of Interest

Members of a board, commission or committee are considered municipal employees,
regardless of lack of compensation, and are subject to the Conflict of Interest Law --
www.state.ma.us/ethics. Its purpose is to assure that the private financial interests and
personal relationships of public employees do not conflict with their public obligations.
The law also regulates the activities of public officials after their term of service is over.

The State Ethics Commission’s “Introduction to the Conflict of Interest Law for the Public
Sector” specifies:

● You may not ask for or accept anything, regardless of its value, if it is offered in
exchange for agreeing to perform or not perform an official act.

● You may not ask for or accept anything worth $50 or more from anyone with
whom you have official dealings. Examples of regulated gifts include: sports
tickets, drinks and meals, travel expenses, conference fees, gifts of appreciation,
entertainment expenses, free use of vacation homes and complimentary tickets
to charitable events. If a prohibited gift is offered, you may refuse or return it; you
may donate it to a nonprofit organization, provided you do not take the tax
write-off; you may pay the giver the full value of the gift; or, with certain types of

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 12

https://www.truro-ma.gov/minutes-and-agendas
http://www.state.ma.us/ethics


gifts, it may be considered “a gift to your public employer,” provided it remains in
the office and does not ever go home with you.

● You may not accept honoraria for a speech that is in any way related to your
official duties, unless you are a state legislator.

● You may not hire, promote, supervise or otherwise participate in the employment
of your immediate family or your spouse’s immediate family.

● You may not take any type of official action which will affect the financial interests
of your immediate family or your spouse’s immediate family. For instance, you
may not participate in licensing or inspection processes involving a family
member’s business.

● You may not take any official action affecting your own financial interest, or the
financial interest of a business partner, private employer, or any organization for
which you serve as an officer, director or trustee. You may not take any official
action regarding an after-hours employer, or its geographic competitors; you may
not participate in licensing, inspection, zoning or other issues that affect a
company you own, or its competitors; if you serve on the board of a nonprofit
organization (that is substantially engaged in business activities), you may not
take any official action which would impact that organization, or its competitors.

● Unless you qualify for an exemption, you may not have more than one job with
the same municipality or county, or more than one job with the state.

● Except under special circumstances, you may not have a financial interest in a
contract with your public employer. For example, if you are a full-time town
employee, a company you own may not be a vendor to that town unless you
meet specific criteria, the contract is awarded by a bid process, and you publicly
disclose your financial interest.

● You may not represent anyone but your public employer in any matter in which
your public employer has an interest. For instance, you may not contact other
government agencies on behalf of a company, an association, a friend, or even a
charitable organization.

● You may not ever disclose confidential information, data or material which you
gained or learned as a public employee.

● Unless you make a proper, public disclosure in writing -- including all the relevant
facts -- you may not take any action that could create an appearance of
impropriety, or could cause an impartial observer to believe your official actions
are tainted with bias or favoritism.

● You may not use your official position to obtain unwarranted privileges, or any
type of special treatment, for yourself or anyone else. For instance: you may not
approach your subordinates, vendors whose contracts you oversee, or people
who are subject to your official authority to propose private business dealings.

● You may not use public resources for political or private purposes. Examples of
"public resources" include: office computers, phones, fax machines, postage
machines, copiers, official cars, staff time, sick time, uniforms, and official seals.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 13



● You may not, after leaving public service, take a job involving public contracts or
any other particular matter in which you participated as a public employee.

If a board member has a conflict of interest, or an appearance of a conflict, in any
matter before the board, that member should not be counted in the quorum, or
participate in or be present for discussion or votes on that matter.

● For in person meetings the member should leave the room,
● For remote meetings the person should turn off their camera and microphone

A person may submit a request for determination of conflict of interest to either the
appointing authority or State Ethics Commission. If board members have any questions
about their activities, they should file a written request for a determination with Town
Counsel, through the Town Manager. The answer will be in writing and will become a
matter of public record. A board member may also request a confidential opinion directly
from the State Ethics Commission.

Standards of Conduct

To ensure public confidence in government, members of all town boards, elected or
appointed, are expected to maintain standards of professionalism in public interactions
and private communications. They are expected to act with integrity and to treat town
staff, other board members and the public with civility and respect, even when
differences occur.

Board chairs and members are encouraged to assess from time to time how the group
is functioning as a team. Any member who has concerns about the board’s
effectiveness is encouraged to speak to the chair or the Select Board liaison so that
issues can be resolved quickly.

It is important during meetings to stick to posted agendas and to keep discussions
respectful. While it is up to the chair to maintain order, individual members must hold
themselves to professional standards.

Some guidelines:

● Be well-informed concerning the duties of the board on which you serve.
● Keep in mind that you represent the Town of Truro.
● Accept your role as one of public service, not a means to benefit personally,

professionally or financially.
● Treat all staff as professionals, respecting the abilities, experience and dignity of

each individual.
● Share information obtained on pending issues with other board members.
● In conducting official business, give the clear impression that you cannot be

improperly influenced in performing your duties.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 14



● Abide by state ethics rules, making every effort to avoid any appearance of
conflict, and properly disclosing any potential conflict.

● Conduct public business in a manner that promotes open and transparent
government.

● You may never disclose confidential matters not legally subject to disclosure that
come before the board in executive session.

Anyone who feels that a board member is acting inconsistently with these standards
may take any of the following actions:

● Speak privately with the board member about his/her behavior.
● Speak to the Select Board liaison to the board in question.
● Ask the chairperson of the board to speak with the individual.
● Bring the matter to the attention of the appointing authority.
● File a formal complaint in writing to the Town Manager.
● File a formal complaint with the Select Board.

See Part 2 for details on Truro’s policies governing professional conduct.

ADMINISTRATION
Public Records

With few exceptions, the Massachusetts Public Records Law considers every document
and record, hard copy or electronic, made or received by a board to be a public record.
These  include emails.

The public has a right of access to these records. Town boards and departments are
obligated to properly secure and maintain public records. The records are to be stored
in a public building, not  in private residences.

The town’s records custodian, often the Town Clerk, is responsible for providing access
to the board's records upon request. A reasonable fee may be charged for copies and
for research involved in processing requests for records.

A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf

The Public Records Law defines how long records must be preserved:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcrmu/rmuidx.html

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 15

http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcrmu/rmuidx.html


Use of Town Counsel

Requests for opinions or assistance from Town Counsel must be directed through the
office of the Town Manager. Some boards require that requests be made through the
chair.

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_town_
counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf

Town Charter

Members of all boards should familiarize themselves with Truro’s charter:

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2
update.pdf

PART 2
This section of the handbook is to provide more specifics on some of the topics above.
It also includes information on reserving meeting rooms, sample formatting for agendas
and a staff directory.

ELECTIONS
The Truro Town Charter sets the annual election date as the second Tuesday in May.
Only full-time, registered voters are eligible to run for town boards.

Prospective candidates for elected boards must take out nomination papers from the
Town Clerk to run for office. Once nomination papers are available, typically in January,
they must be returned no later than 35 days before Town Meeting. Nomination papers
must be signed by 20 registered Truro voters. The Town Clerk must certify the
signatures on the nomination papers and the candidate must accept the nomination to
be listed on the ballot. (Candidates have 48 hours after filing to withdraw their
nomination.)

Vacancies

● Any elected or appointed board member who chooses to resign must submit a
signed resignation letter to the Town Clerk.

● If a vacancy occurs on an appointed board, the chairperson must notify the
appointing authority, which shall appoint a new member to serve for the balance
of the unexpired term. If a new member is not appointed within 45 days of the

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 16

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_town_counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_town_counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf


notification of the vacancy, a replacement may be named by the remaining
members of the board.

● A special election is held to fill a vacancy on the Select Board.
● If a vacancy occurs on the Planning Board, the unexpired term shall be filled by

joint appointment of the Select Board and the remainder of the Planning Board
until the next General election, at which time,the office shall be filled, by election,
for the remainder of the unexpired term.

● If a vacancy occurs on the Board of Library Trustees, the School Committee,
Housing Authority or Cemetery Commission -- all elected -- the remaining
members must notify the Select Board. After a weeks’ notice, the Select Board
and remaining board members shall appoint a new member to serve until the
next general election.

Vacancies on boards are posted on the Town of Truro website --
https://www.truro-ma.gov -- the Town Hall bulletin board and distributed to local media
outlets for publication or broadcast.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
Some procedures are common to all hearings. The chairperson should run the hearing
and state the guidelines. All questions should be directed to the chair. Some guidelines:

● Chair opens hearing and states ground rules;
● Petitioner/applicant makes presentation;
● Information is received from town boards and officials;
● Board members question petitioner;
● Public asks questions, offers comments through the chair;
● Board receives any written documents;
● Chair closes public portion of hearing (may continue to another date, if

necessary, before closing hearing);
● Board begins deliberations, seeking answers to questions, if necessary;
● During deliberations, findings of fact are noted;
● Board votes on decision;
● Decision is written using notes from discussion, facts and findings;
● Chair closes hearing;
● Decisions are filed with appropriate parties.

Decisions must be based on the testimony and evidence submitted, written or spoken.
The rules of evidence that apply in court do not apply in public hearings of local boards.
As such, hearsay and other evidence that would not be permitted in a court may be
heard by a board and given such weight as each member deems appropriate.
Irrelevant, immaterial and information based on emotions are not appropriate evidence
upon which to base a decision.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 17

https://www.truro-ma.gov


EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Open Meeting Law allows the following exceptions for closing a public meeting:

● To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather
than professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or
dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee,
staff member or individual.

● To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion
personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations
with nonunion personnel.

● To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of
the public body.

● To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public
body.

● To discuss the deployment of security personnel or devices, or strategies with
respect thereto.

● To investigate charges of criminal misconduct or to consider the filing of criminal
complaints.

● To comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal
grant-in-aid requirements.

● To consider or interview applicants for employment or appointment by a
preliminary screening committee if an open meeting will have a detrimental effect
in obtaining qualified applicants. This clause shall not apply to any meeting,
including meetings of a preliminary screening committee, to consider and
interview applicants who have passed a prior preliminary screening.

● To meet or confer with a mediator with respect to any litigation or decision on any
public business within its jurisdiction involving another party, group or entity.

● To discuss trade secrets or confidential, competitively sensitive or other
proprietary information provided in the course of activities by a governmental
body as: an energy supplier under a license granted by the department of public
utilities; in the course of activities conducted as a municipal aggregator; or in the
course of activities conducted by a cooperative consisting of governmental
entities when such governmental body, municipal aggregator or cooperative
determines that such disclosure will adversely affect its ability to conduct
business in relation to other entities making, selling or distributing electric power
and energy.

https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 18

https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file


MEETING ROOMS
All town departments and boards must reserve meeting space in advance. Reserving a
meeting room does not constitute a meeting posting.

Town Hall meeting rooms are scheduled through the town manager’s office, on a
first-come, first-served basis. Room assignments may be changed at the discretion of
the administration.

Reservations should be made at least 72 hours in advance of a meeting. They may be
requested verbally or in writing, but shall not be considered final until confirmed by the
administrative office.

Verbal or written cancellation of a meeting room reservation is required as soon in
advance as possible.

Town Hall

There are three meeting rooms in Town Hall. The rooms are primarily for public
meetings of town boards and committees; such uses shall receive priority. Rooms may
be used for other private, nonprofit purposes on an intermittent basis, if available,with
the approval of the Town Manager. Private parties are not permitted.

Room Name Approx. Seating Capacity

Historic meeting room 6

Lower level conference room 6-8

Select Board’s Chambers 100

Hours

Meeting rooms are available during regular Town Hall hours and during the evening on
Monday through Thursday. Town Hall offices are open Monday through  Friday from
8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.  Requests for use of the meeting rooms on other days must be
made through the Town Manager’s office.

General Rules

● All meetings must remain open to the public, with the exception of executive
sessions.

● The chairperson is responsible for assuring that his/her board/committee is able
to gain access to the building.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 19



● The chair  of the board holding the meeting, or a town employee serving as staff
support, is responsible for assuring that the meeting room is left in an orderly
fashion.

● Food and beverages: Light refreshments are allowed in meeting rooms. All trash
must be removed and any spills or other messes are promptly and properly
attended to.

● No smoking or alcoholic beverages are allowed on the premises.
● Exceptions to these rules may be made at the discretion of the Select Board.
● Repeated violations of these rules may result in restrictions on future scheduling

and use of the meeting rooms.

Community Center

Community center rooms must be reserved by filling out a form by emailing
coadirector@truro-ma.gov

The form must be received at least two weeks in advance of the meeting / event.

Room Approx. Seating Capacity

Multipurpose room 400 people, chairs only
190 people, chairs and tables

Pamet Room (portion of Multipurpose) 125, chairs only
65, chairs and tables

Truro Room (portion of Multipurpose) 250 people, chairs only
131 peop[le, chairs and tables

Public Safety Facility

The dispatch center maintains a reservation calendar for the public meeting room at the
Safety Facility. The room holds 45 people at tables. Requests may be made by email or
phone. Call: 508-487-8730. Email  Martha Wheeler: wheeler@truropolice.org and
Michelle Thomas: thomas@truropolice.org

Truro Central School

The Truro School Committee permits use of the cafeteria and gymnasium by municipal
boards and town departments as long as there are no scheduling conflicts. The
cafeteria capacity is 108 and the gymnasium capacity is 301.

The school uses a Building Use Form, attachment #6 below, which should be filled out
and returned to the school administration office or emailed to Kathy Rosenkampff --

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 20

mailto:coadirector@truro-ma.gov
mailto:wheeler@truropolice.org


rosenkampffk@truromass.org -- to seek permission to use Truro Central’s gymnasium
or cafeteria.

Truro Public Library

To book a library meeting room, call 508-487-1125

The Elisha W. Cobb Room has a large table and seating for 10-12 people.

The Anne H. Brock Community Room has a 50-person maximum occupancy. Folding
chairs and tables are available.

Change in Meeting Location

When it is necessary to meet in a location other than that indicated on the meeting
notice -- due to lack of space or  inaccessibility of room -- a note must be placed on the
front door of the building and on the door of the room identified in the meeting notice,
informing the public of the new meeting location.

POLICIES ON PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT
Truro’s elected and appointed board members are expected to act with integrity and
maintain professional standards. Two Select Board policies define this behavior and
how complaints should be handled:

Policy 54: Standards of Professional Conduct

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_of_prof
essional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf

Policy 31: Written complaints and communications

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_complaints
_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf

PAYMENT VOUCHERS
Those boards and committees responsible for administering a budget are encouraged
to make an appointment with the Town Accountant for instruction on the proper
processing and submission of bills for payment. A Schedule of Departmental Bills
Payable must be approved and signed by a majority of the board members. An updated
list of authorized signatories must be provided to the Town Accountant each year.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 21

mailto:rosenkampffk@truromass.org
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_of_professional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_of_professional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_complaints_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_complaints_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf


PURCHASING
Truro is required to follow state law for procuring supplies and services, the construction
and repair of public works, and for public building construction and repair projects. The
Town Manager is the designated Chief Procurement Officer responsible for assuring
compliance.The Police Chief, Fire Chief and DPW Director have been delegated
authority as Procurement Officers for their respective departments.

All boards, committees and departments not specifically delegated with procurement
authority must contact the Town Manager’s office for obtaining supplies or services.

TOWN HALL DIRECTORY

TOWN HALL OFFICES PHONE NUMBERS

Assessor's Office 508-349-7004 Ext. 115, 116, 117

Board of Health 508-349-7004 Ext. 131

Select Board 508-349-7004 Ext. 111

Building Department 508-349-7004 Ext. 131

Conservation Commission 508-349-7004 Ext. 131

Executive Assistants Nicole Tudor: 508-214-0925
Noelle Scoullar: 508-214-0936
Elizabeth Sturdy: 508-214-0935

Licensing Department 508-349-7004

Town Accountant 508-349-7004 Ext.120, Ext.125

Town Clerk 508-349-7004 Ext. 113, Ext. 114, Ext.126

Town Manager
Assistant Town Manager

508-349-7004 Ext. 111
508-349-7004 Ext. 128

Town Planner 508-214-0928

Treasurer/Collector 508-349-7004 Ext. 113, 114,126

OTHER DEPARTMENTS PHONE NUMBER

Emergency ONLY 911

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 22



Beach and Recreation 508-487-1632

Community Center 508-487-1632

Council on Aging 508-487-2462

Harbor 508-349-2555

Fire Department 508-487-7548

Truro Police Department 508-487-8730

Public Works 508-349-2140

Truro Central School 508-487-1558

Truro Public Library 508-487-1125

BLANK

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 23



Attachment 1

SUMMARY OF LINKS/ATTACHMENTS
1. Open Meeting Law (includes copy of OML and Regulations, OML Guide,

Complaint Process, and more):
http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/

2. Truro charter:
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2
018_2update.pdf

3. Robert’s Rules of Order: https://robertsrules.com/
4. Conflict of Interest Law: www.state.ma.us/ethics
5. A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law:

http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf
6. Records Retention/Disposal Schedules:

http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcpdf/MA_Municipal_Records_Retention_Manua
l.pdf

7. Guide to executive season:
https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-sessio
n/file

8. A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf

9. How long records must be preserved:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcrmu/rmuidx.html

10. Truro website: https://www.truro-ma.gov
11. Minutes and agendas for Truro boards:

https://www.truro-ma.gov/minutes-and-agendas
12. Policy 10: Access to Town Counsel:

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_
town_counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf

13. Policy 54: Standards of Professional Conduct
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_o
f_professional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf

14. Policy 31: Written complaints and communications:
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_com
plaints_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf

15. Town Hall Directory (Attachment #1)
16. Requirements for posting meetings (Attachment #2)
17. Sample agenda format (Attachment 3)
18. List of elected and appointed boards (Attachment #4)
19. Authorized Signatory Form (Handbook Attachment #5)
20. Truro Central School Building Use Form (Attachment #6)

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 24

http://www.mass.gov/ago/government-resources/open-meeting-law/
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/zz_trurocharter_may_2018_2update.pdf
https://robertsrules.com/
http://www.state.ma.us/ethics
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcpdf/MA_Municipal_Records_Retention_Manual.pdf
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcpdf/MA_Municipal_Records_Retention_Manual.pdf
https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file
https://www.masc.org/member-resources/resource-publications/executive-session/file
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcrmu/rmuidx.html
https://www.truro-ma.gov
https://www.truro-ma.gov/minutes-and-agendas
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_town_counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_10_-access_to_town_counsel_revised_dec_1._2015_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_of_professional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_54_standards_of_professional_conduct_signed_2.10.15.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_complaints_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/g/files/vyhlif3936/f/uploads/policy_31_written_complaints_and_communications_2017_signed.pdf


Attachment 2

REQUIREMENTS FOR POSTING MEETINGS
All notices and agendas for board meetings must be posted on the Town Hall bulletin
board and on the Town’s website (https://www.truro-ma.gov). The posting must be
received by the Town Administrative Office at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.
Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays cannot be counted.

1. Posting shall contain the following:
● Board Name
● Meeting date, time and place
● Agenda

2. Posting shall be on one side of 8 1/2 by 11 paper
3. Posting shall be received by 1:00 pm on the previous Thursday for meetings held

on Monday evenings.
4. A hard copy of the meeting notice/agenda is preferred, however we understand

that in order to comply with the 48-hour requirement, a meeting notice may need
to be sent by email. If this is necessary, the notice must be sent to the all of the
following:

Name Title Email Phone

Nicole Tudor Town
Administration,
Executive
Assistant

ntudor@truro-ma.gov 508-214-0925

Noelle Scoullar Town
Administration,
Executive
Assistant

nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 508-214-0936

Elizabeth Sturdy Office Assistant 3:
Financial and
Executive Staff
Support

esturdy@truro-ma.gov 508-214-0935

A phone call to the office notifying us of the transmittal is encouraged. You will get a
reply that the meeting has been posted. If that is not received, do not assume that the
notice was posted by the Town Administrative staff. The Town Administrative Office is
not responsible for notices which are left in the mailbox or sent by email if contact is not
made with a staff person.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 25

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Attachment 3

SAMPLE MEETING AGENDA

(NAME OF BOARD/COMMITTEE) MEETING (DATE) and (TIME)

TOWN HALL, ROOM  XX

OR, if the meeting is remote, details on how the public may join

- CALL TO ORDER
- APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- PUBLIC COMMENT (Not applicable to all boards)
- NEW BUSINESS
- ONGOING BUSINESS
- ADJOURNMENT

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 26



Attachment 4

LIST OF TRURO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND
COMMISSIONS

BOARD/COMMITTEE/
COMMISSION

ELECTED/
APPOINTED TERM

MEMBERS/
ALTERNATE MEETINGS

Agricultural Commission A 3 3 + 1 As needed

Beach Commission A 3 5 As needed

Bike & Walkways A 3 5 + 2 Monthly

Board of Assessors A 3 3 As needed

Board of Health A 3 5 + 1 Twice a month

Cable & Internet Advisory A 3 5 As needed

Cemetery Commission E 3 3 Monthly

Charter Review Committee A 3 7 As needed

Climate Action Committee A 3 5 + 1 Twice a month

Commission on Disabilities A 3 7 As needed

Community Preservation
Committee A 3 9 As needed

Concert Committee A 3 9 As needed

Conservation Commission A 3 7 Monthly

Council on Aging A 3 8 + 1 Monthly

Cultural Council A 3 6 + 2 As needed

Energy Committee A 3 6 + 2 As needed

Finance Committee A 3 5 As needed

Historical Commission A 3 7 As needed

Housing Authority E 5 5 As needed

Human Services Committee A 3 5 As needed

Library Trustees E 3 5 Monthly

Local Comprehensive Plan
Committee A 3 7 Monthly

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 27

https://www.truro-ma.gov/agricultural-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/beach-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/bike-and-walkways-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/board-of-assessors
https://www.truro-ma.gov/board-of-health
https://www.truro-ma.gov/cable-and-internet-advisory-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/cemetery-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/charter-review-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/climate-action-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/commission-on-disabilities
https://www.truro-ma.gov/community-preservation-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/community-preservation-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/concert-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/conservation-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/council-on-aging
https://www.truro-ma.gov/cultural-council-truro
https://www.truro-ma.gov/energy-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/finance-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/historical-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/housing-authority
https://www.truro-ma.gov/human-services-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/library-trustees
https://www.truro-ma.gov/local-comprehensive-plan-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/local-comprehensive-plan-committee


Open Space Committee A 3 5 ? As needed

Pamet Harbor Commission A 3 6 + 1 Monthly

Planning Board E 5 7 Twice a month

Recreation Commission A 3 5 + 1 As needed

Recycling Committee A 3 5 + 1 As needed

School Committee E 3 5 Twice a month

Select Board E 3 5 Twice a month

Shellfish Advisory
Committee A 3 5 + 2

Taxation Aid Committee A 3 5 As needed

Town Moderator E 3 1 -

Truro Rep / County Human
Rights Commission A 1

Water Resources Oversight
Committee A 3 7 Monthly

Zoning Board of Appeals A 3 5 + 2 Monthly

Walsh Community Planning
Committee A As needed

* Alternates serve 1-year
terms

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 28

https://www.truro-ma.gov/open-space-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/pamet-harbor-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/planning-board
https://www.truro-ma.gov/recreation-commission
https://www.truro-ma.gov/recycling-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/school-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/select-board
https://www.truro-ma.gov/shellfish-advisory-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/shellfish-advisory-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/taxation-aid-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/water-resources-oversight-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/water-resources-oversight-committee
https://www.truro-ma.gov/zoning-board-of-appeals
https://www.truro-ma.gov/walsh-property-community-planning-committee-0
https://www.truro-ma.gov/walsh-property-community-planning-committee-0


Attachment 5

SAMPLE AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY FORM

OFFICE OF THE TOWN ACCOUNTANT

TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

Fiscal Year _____ Authorized Signatories

To: All Department Heads, Boards and Committees

Please complete the following form for the current fiscal year to advise this office of the
names of employees and/or board members who are authorized to approve and sign
payroll and/or vendor payment vouchers for your department:

Department, Board or Committee Name:

____________________________________________________________________

● List all authorized signatories-- in most cases, this will be the department head (if
no board involved) or all the current members of your board or committee

● Print name and provide signature

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE TOWN ACCOUNTANT

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 29



Attachment 6

TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL BUILDING USE
FORM

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 30



SPECIAL THANKS

Special thanks for their work on this handbook to: Kristen Reed, Vice Chair, Truro Select
Board; Susan Areson, Clerk, Truro Select Board;  Ann Greenbaum, Chair, Truro
Planning Board; Carol Harris, Chair, Truro Climate Action Committee; and Susan Howe,
Chair, Truro Commision on Disabilities.

Town of Truro Boards, Committees, and Commissions Handbook 31



Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 
ITEM: Presentation of Town Manager Critical Information Requirements 
 
EXPLANATION:  A draft of the Town Manager Critical Information Requirements is attached for 
the Board’s review. This document will assist in setting expectations for critical 
communications between staff and the elected body. It provides specific events that trigger 
communications, specific timelines for notification, specific individuals to be notified, 
reporting format, and a distribution list. This document will be helpful in setting clear 
expectations for communications across our municipality and serves as a reference for staff 
when considering whether to report an event or not. Department Heads have provided 
feedback.  
 It is requested that the Board provide feedback on this document or ask questions as 
needed. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Clear expectations for critical communications between staff and 
the elected body will not be provided. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Town Manager Critical Information 
Requirements as presented.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Town Manager Critical Information Requirements 

 



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:

Telephonic 
Notification of TM 

5 Ws Emailed to the TM TM ATM SB TC PI HR TI Dept's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1
I P P N/A N N N/A

Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

2

I P P N N P N
Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

3
I P P N N N N

Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

4
I P P N N N N

Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

5
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

6
I P P N N P N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

7
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

8

I P P N/A N N/A N/A Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

9

I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

10
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

11

I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

TC: Town Counsel

Breach of Security: example Information Technology

Major crime committed on Town property 
i.e. Stolen Town property, vandalized property

NOTIFY ("N"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 2 Hours, follow up with telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Note: TM will notify SB  and TC

ATM: Assistant Town ManagerTM: Town Manager SB: Select Board PI: Public Information Team TI: Town InsurerHR: Human Resources

Death or major injury resulting in an injury requiring trauma care and 
hospitalization on Town of Truro Property. 

Step 3: Notifications
TOWN MANAGER'S Critical Information Requirements (CIRs)

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
T'

S 
DI

SC
O

VE
RY

 O
F 

TH
E 

IN
CI

DE
N

T 
Ph

on
e#

 

W
IT

HI
N

 1
 H

O
U

R 
 A

N
Y 

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
TS

 D
IS

CO
VE

RY
 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
CI

DE
N

T
 d

ta
ng

em
an

@
tr

ur
o-

m
a.

go
v 

 

Immediate ("I"): Telephonic Notification. See POC Notification Matrix

Precedence: Immediate (Wake up or Break Meeting Criteria) 
The Following CIR's require immediate notification to TM

Significant loss of Town services that effect Town residents: 
i.e. Loss of water main, environmental, sewer main, or power that can not be 
resolved in 4 hours or less.

PRIORITY ("P"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 30 Minutes, follow up with telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Police Officer Involved Shooting or Death. Capital offenses or serious crimes 
resulting in injury/death, MV crashes resulting in serious injury/death, arrests 
or investigations involving a town worker/public official/notable person that 
would generate media interest, uses of force resulting in injury/death 
(detainee, arrestee, or bystander), and serious MV accidents involving a 
police or other town vehicle.

Legend

Loss of eye, limb, or injury of employee, or caused by employee of the Town

Active shooter at any facility within the Town limits or any actual emergency 
related event requiring First Responders at any Town facility. Does not 
include false alarms. 

Global, national, local emergency that affects the Town

Shark Attack or drowning resulting in an injury requiring trauma care and 
hospitalization at a Beach within the boundaries of Truro. 

Death or major injury of Town Employee, Town Select Board Member, or 
immediate family member of employee, or death of person involving Town 
Employee

Destruction, fire, etc. of Town facility (911 Call)

Agenda Item: 6B1 



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:
Telephonic 

Notification of TM
5 Ws Emailed to 

the TM TM TC ATM PI HR TI Dep's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1
P P N N N/A N Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

2

P N N N N/A N/A
Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

3 P N/A N N N/A N/A
Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

4 P P N N/A P N
Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

5
P N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

6
P P N N/A N N/A Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

7
P P N N/A N N Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

8
P P N N/A N/A N Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

9
P P N N N N Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

10
P P N N/A N N Wi hin 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incidentUnion Grievance/ Formal Employee Complaint

Injury of public/ participant on Town Property or in a Town 
Program

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
1 

H
O

U
R

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
Ph

on
e#

 

W
IT

H
IN

 2
 H

O
U

R
  A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
dt

an
ge

m
an

@
tr

ur
o-

m
a.

go
v

PRIORITY ("P"): Telephonic No ification. 
See POC Notification Matrix

NOTIFY ("N"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 2 Hours, follow up wi h telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Power Outage/Storm
Notification when Town Employee has been been arrested, 
discharged or status update of their condition
Department Head contacted by Select Board or other elected or 
regulatory board member regarding any emergency service 
issue related to Town business. 

Legend

Staff violations of Town Policy, MGL, other State/ federal laws

Complaints Filed Against Employee or Special Municipal 
Employee

Litigation Against the Town: Summons, Notice of Filing, Notice 
of Appeal, etc.

Town MANAGER'S CIRs
Precedence: Priority (Within 1 Hour of incident)

The Following CIR's require priority notification to TM

Step 3: Notifications

All issues where law enforcement is called regarding a Town 
facility or service. 
Mutual aid response of a non-routine basis: mutual aid was 
sought for events/crimes of a more serious nature, ones that 
would generate media interest (i.e., protest requiring outside 
officers), or those out of the ordinary (beyond routine events like 
detail coverage, BOLO’s, etc.).



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:
Telephonic 

Notification of TM 
5 Ws Emailed to 

the TM TM ATM HR SB Dep's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1 P P P N/A
Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

2
P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

3 P P P N/A
Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

4
P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

5
P P N/A N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

6
P P N/A N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

7 P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 
of incident

Within 24 Hours 
of incident

8 N/A P P P

Legend

PRIORITY ("P"): Telephonic Notification. See POC Notification Matrix

Step 3: Notifications
Town MANAGER'S CIRs

Precedence: Notify (Within 4 Hour of incident)The Following CIR's require 
priority notification to TM

Employee resignation

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
4 

H
O

U
R

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
IN

C
ID

EN
T 

Ph
on

e#
 

W
IT

H
IN

 8
 H

O
U

R
  A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
dt

an
ge

m
an

@
tr

ur
o-

m
a.

go
v

Criminal Record found on current/ prospective employee, 
volunteer or licensee that is being further considered for a 
position. 

Hostile work environment

Termination or Release of Employee 
(FTE/PTE/TEMP&Volunteers). Select Board specifically notified 
of Department Head hiring, termination or release. 

Department Head contacted by Select Board Member or other 
elected/ regulatory board member on any non-emergency 
service issue related to Town business. 

Town Manager out of office: 
Extended Vacation/Conference/Business

Notify 48 hours prior
 to departure 

Request for staff support from a board or committee that does 
not come through the Town Manager's Office

Staff discipline administered up to and including termination





Serious Incident Report

If applicable (How did it happen?): 

5Ws (use format for every report)
Copy and Paste into email

Who was involved?
What happened?
When did it take place?
Where did it take place?
Why did that happen?



Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, on behalf of Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 
ITEM: Election Vote Counting (Tabulator) Discussion  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the June 26, 2021 Annual Town Meeting, a motion to recommend to the 
Select Board to discontinue the use of the hand crank ballot box system and begin using the 
ImageCast Precinct Optical Scan Tabulator failed. This was a non-binding advisory vote that the 
Board included on the Warrant to get feedback to inform their vote. The Select Board is 
identified as the body tasked with determining if the Town will discontinue the current vote 
counting system/ implement a new vote counting system for elections, per MGL Chapter 54, 
Section 34 (included for reference).  

There was no discussion on this article at Town Meeting so a clear understanding of the 
reasons to not discontinue the use of the hand crank in favor of the tabulator cannot be 
provided. Board Members requested this agenda item to further discuss the Town Meeting 
article and to determine if further information is needed. Staff can be made available to 
present information on the tabulator at a subsequent Board meeting if so requested.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):    
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Discussion and identification of next steps only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. MGL Chapter 54, Section 34 
2. 2021 Annual Town Meeting, Article 43 Action 

 



                     Agenda Item: 6C1





Agenda Item : 6C2



1 
 

Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, on behalf of Chair Weinstein  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021 
 
ITEM: Truro Newsletter  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the July 13, 2021 Select Board meeting, Chair Weinstein requested that the 
Board discuss the Truro newsletter at an upcoming meeting of the Board. Discussion will focus 
on concerns expressed during public comment at the meeting of July 13th. 
 As discussed at the January 12, 2021 Select Board Meeting, the Truro e-Newsletter was 
initiated by a group of volunteer citizens approximately 10 years ago. The Town provided an 
email address until December 2020 and financial support until October 2020 when remaining 
ties were officially cut between the Town and the volunteers. The e-Newletter, still produced 
by the volunteers, is not affiliated with the Town of Truro, is distributed via a non-Town email 
address and includes a disclaimer at the bottom of the newsletter regarding the lack of 
affiliation. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Discussion only.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 



Agenda Item: 6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 

ITEM: Review and Approve Revised Policy #53 Guidelines for Reducing or Waiving Town Fees 
and Expenses for NonProfit Organizations 
 

EXPLANATION:  At the July 13, 2021 Select Board meeting, Castle Hill Center for the Arts requested a 100% 
fee waiver of the entertainment license fees and their one-day alcohol license fees for their requests included 
on the July 13, 2021 agenda. Policy Memorandum #53: Board of Selectmen’s Guidelines on Reducing or 
Waiving Town Fees and Expenses for Nonprofit Organizations allows for a 50% fee reduction for groups 
meeting the eligibility requirements outlined.  At the June 12, 2018 Select Board meeting, a motion was made 
“to set the seasonal licenses for non-profits offering alcohol for free at a rate with a 50% discount in the 
instance of the first event and a 75% discount for each subsequent event for one-day all alcohol, one-day wine 
and malt, one-day wine only and one-day entertainment licenses.” The motion carried 5-0. This motion was 
never memorialized in Policy 53. 
 Staff requests that the Board adopt the Revised Policy 53 which includes language to memorialize the 
June 12, 2018 vote or the Board may choose not to act and to retain the existing policy. The action taken by 
the Board for this agenda item will help to inform the action taken on Castle Hill’s alcohol license request 
included in the consent agenda. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 
 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The March 18, 2014 Policy Memorandum #53 will remain in effect. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt and electronically sign Revised Policy 53: Select Board’s 
Guidelines on Reducing or Waiving Town Fees and Expenses for Nonprofit Organizations. 
OR Take no action. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Policy #53 (March 18, 2014) 
2. Draft Revised Policy #53 
3. June 12, 2018 Select Board Meeting Minutes 

 



Agenda Item : 6E1 



 

 
       TOWN OF TRURO 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 
POLICY MEMORANDUM #53 

 
Date:  March 18, 2014; Revised July 27, 2021 
 
Subject: SELECTBOARD’S GUIDELINES ON REDUCING OR WAIVING TOWN FEES     
                               AND EXPENSES FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Nonprofit organizations pay reduced license fees of 50% of the total fee. Nonprofit 
organizations are responsible for covering the direct costs associated with the use of town 
facilities or property (e.g. custodial expenses, police detail and/or overtime, etc…). 
 
For non-profits offering alcohol for free, a reduced license fee of 50% of the total fee will 
be applied in the instance of the first event and a 75% discount for each subsequent event 
will be applied for one-day all alcohol, one-day wine and malt, one-day wine only and one-
day entertainment licenses. 

 
In order to qualify for the reduced fee, organizations must meet the two following criteria. 

 
1. The organization is a registered nonprofit under Section 501c3 of the IRS Code. IRS 

documentation will be required as proof of status. 
2. The organization has an official place of business within Barnstable County.  

 
 

 
 _______________________________  _______________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Kristen Reed, Vice-Chair 
 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan Areson, Clerk     Stephanie Rein 

 
 

_______________________________ 
John Dundas 
Select Board 

Town of Truro 

 

Agenda Item: 6E2  



Agenda Item: 6E3



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Entertainment Licenses: Friends of the Truro Meeting House; Truro Center for the Arts at 
Caste Hill (Revised Date)   

2. One Day Alcohol Licenses: Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill; Pamet Harbor Yacht Club  
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: May 25, 2021 

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 
10. Next Meeting Agenda:   August 6th Goals and Objectives Work Session, and August 10th Regular 

Meeting 
 
  
 
  

 
 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 27, 2021  
 
ITEM:  Approval of Entertainment Licenses for the Truro Meeting House and a revised date for Truro Center 
for the Arts at Castle Hill  
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance events.  
Entertainment Applications for review and approval are below:  
 

• Piano Concert Fundraiser by the Friends of the Truro Meeting House at the Truro Meeting House, 3 
First Parish Lane, Town Hall Road, August 8, 2021; 5:00pm to 7:00pm, live, non-amplified music.  

• Castle Hill Center for the Arts, 3 Edgewood Way, Revised Date: August 20th (6:00-8:00pm) instead of 
August 22nd (approved July 13th), recorded music.  

 
The Entertainment Applications have been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
Friends of the Truro Meeting House is a non-profit entity and proof of non-profit status is attached. There 
currently is a non-profit rate of 50% reduction off the license fee. 
Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill is additionally a non-profit and will receive a non-profit rate of 50% off 
the entertainment license fee.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for these non-profit events.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Entertainment Licenses for  

• Piano Concert Fundraiser, First Congregational Parish of Truro, August 8th 5:00pm-7:00pm, live non-
amplified music.  

• Truro Center for the Arts at Caste Hill, 3 Edgewood Way, Revised Date: August 20th (6:00-8:00pm) 
instead of August 22nd (approved July 13th), recorded music.  

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. One Day Entertainment Application and Commonwealth of Massachusetts License 
2. Non-profit status proof 
3. Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill revised Application 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A1

January 15 January 15







January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15



ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2021  
 
ITEM:  Approval of Special One Day Pouring Licenses for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill and Pamet 
Harbor Yacht Club  
           
EXPLANATION: MGL Chapter 138 § 14 provides Local Licensing Authority to license Special One-Day alcohol 
licenses.  
One Day Alcohol License Applications for review and approval are below:  
 

• Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, 7 Yacht Club Rd, July 15th 6:00-9:00pm, all alcohol beverages.  
• Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Terry Kahn and Leslie Silvestry 60 S. Pamet Rd, August 17th 6:00-

9:00pm, all alcohol. (Private property public sale of alcohol events are allowed per the ABCC-Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission if authorized by the Local Licensing Authority) 

• Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, 3 Edgewood Way, August 21st 6:00pm-8:00pm and August 22nd 
(2:00-4:00pm), wine and malt beverages.  

• Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, 3 Edgewood Way, September 2nd 5:00-7:30pm, wine and malt 
beverages.  

• Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd, August 7th, (6:00-10:00pm), wine and malt beverages  
 
The One-Day Alcohol License Applications have been reviewed and approved by the Chief of Police along with 
Tips Certification.  
 
Castle Hill Center for the Arts is additionally requesting a 100% fee waiver of the fees for the alcohol licenses. 
There currently is a non-profit rate of 50% reduction off the license fees.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Alcohol will not be served for these non-profit events.    

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Special One Day Alcohol Licenses for  

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  7A2 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

• Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, 7 Yacht Club Rd, July 15th 6:00-9:00pm, all alcohol beverages.  
• Castle Hill Center for the Arts, Terry Kahn and Leslie Silvestry 60 S. Pamet Rd, August 17th 6:00-9:00pm, 

all alcohol. 
• Castle Hill Center for the Arts, 3 Edgewood Way, August 21st (6:00pm-8:00pm) and August 22nd (2:00-

4:00pm), wine and malt beverages. 
• Castle Hill Center for the Arts, 3 Edgewood Way, September 2nd (5:00-7:30pm), wine and malt 

beverages.  
• Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd, August 7th, (6:00-10:00pm), wine and malt beverages  

 
And authorize the Chair to sign the applications.   
 
Motion to charge ____________ for the alcohol licensing fees for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill for the 
following events: July 15th, August 17th, August 20th, August 21st, and September 2nd.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol License Applications-Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill  
2. One Day Alcohol License Applications-Pamet Harbor Yacht Club 
 
  
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7A2



















Agenda Item: 7A2 





Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 
May 25, 2021, at 5:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, 
Member-Janet Worthington, Member-Stephanie Rein 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, 
Recreation/Beach Director-Damion Clements, Climate Action Committee Chair-Carol Harris, Owner of 
Days Market and Deli-Mylan Janoplis, Town Planner-Barbara Carboni, Health/Conservation Agent-Emily 
Beebe, Member Climate Action-Bob Higgins-Steele, Member Climate Action-Eric Mays, Member Climate 
Action-Rebecca Bruyn, Temporary Town Treasurer-Mary McIsaac, Raphael Richter, Finance Committee 
Chair-Robert Panessiti, Planning Board Chair-Anne Greenbaum 
 
Chair Weinstein provided instruction on how to access the meeting to provide comments. 
 
Public Comment-None. 
 
Public Hearing on an Application received from Mylan Janoplis, of MCJLT Inc., dba Days Market, and 
Deli, 271 Shore Rd, for a Change of License Category (Wine and Malt to All Alcohol). 
Chair Weinstein opened the Public Hearing and read the Public Hearing notice aloud. 
Mr. Janoplis explained that they are applying to have the license changed to All Alcohol.  Town Planner 
Carboni stated she looked at case law and consulted with the Building Commissioner and determined 
that this change would not give rise to the need for a special permit.  Member Areson asked how late 
into the season he hoped to stay open.  Mr. Janoplis said his goal is to stay open until Halloween.  Chair 
Weinstein closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the change of license category for MCJLT, Inc., dba Days 
Market and Deli located at 271 Shore Road from Seasonal Wine and Malt to Seasonal All Alcohol 
liquor license for submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission. 
Member Worthington seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Board/Committee Report:  Climate Action Committee 
Climate Action Committee Chair Harris wished to introduce the members of the Committee.  They have 
been working on four areas of action: 

• Cape Light Compact has developed an energy audit for businesses.  Members Higgins-Steele and 
Bruyn have done one-on-one outreach to business owners to let them know the audit exists.  
Member Bruyn worked with the Truro Chamber of Commerce to promote the audit.  Member 
Higgins-Steele also created a handout for the Building Department.  The Committee has 
developed a letter to business owners to make them aware of the energy audit, which is with 
Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark for review. 

             Consent Agenda Item: 7C 



Page | 2 
 

• Greenhouse Gas Inventory (to be discussed later in the meeting). 
• They’ve started writing some articles which need to be uploaded to their webpage. 
• In the area of conservation, Member Gaechter has been working with the Planning Board to 

address the clear-cutting of building lots.   
 

The Climate Action Committee is charged with developing a community-wide action plan.  They are 
planning on holding three sessions, July 31st, August 26th, and September 25th, to find out from the 
people of Truro what they think are priorities and what are their biggest concerns.  They would also like 
to conduct a parallel effort to get input from other Boards and Committees, the Town Manager, Select 
Board, and Town staff.  Once they have all that input, they will roll it into a plan of action they can work 
on over the next five years. 
As for what the Committee needs, they would like timely feedback and approval for any of the actions 
they’d like to take from the Climate Action Plan. They also are looking to add one more Committee 
member and will also take volunteers. 
Member Reed asked the Chair to speak about their priorities from the Select Board and Town staff to 
support their efforts.  They have worked out a process with the Town Manager and Assistant Town 
Manager, but they realize Management has a lot of items on their desk.  As long as communication 
happens, the Committee is okay.  The Committee would like to sit down with the Select Board to see 
what their priorities might be for the Climate Action Committee.  They would also like to get similar 
input from Town staff and relevant Boards and Committees.  Both Members, Higgins-Steele and Bruyn, 
both added an additional comment.  Chair Weinstein noted that he is Region D’s representative to the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO).  Yesterday, at their meeting, the Cape Cod Commission 
made a public announcement regarding their climate action document.  What he found most interesting 
was a slide they put up to show the projected costs in Barnstable County of not doing anything.  They 
estimated county-wide that if government action isn't taken immediately, it will end up costing the 
County about 1.5 billion dollars, just regarding roadways.  Other issues will be decreased property 
values, the disturbance of existing buildings in low-lying areas, etc.   
 
Staff Update on Status of Seasonal Hiring and Impacts on Programming:  Damion Clements, 
Recreation & Beach Director. 
Recreation/Beach Director Clements wished to update the Board on their seasonal hiring and the 
impacts on programming.  He gave a brief summary of the hiring process.  The result of that process 
follows: 

• Summer Rec Youth Program-they typically has 15 full-time staff members.  Currently, they have 
three that are returning and have received two applications. 

• Lifeguard Program-they typically budget for eight full-time lifeguards to staff Head of the 
Meadow. Lifeguards used to be provided at Coast Guard Beach, but in recent years they have 
not been able to staff that.  Currently, they have 4.5 returning staff, and they received two 
applications. 

• Beach Operations-they budget for 14 full-time staff.  Currently, they have 6.5 returning staff.  
They are looking to bring 2.5 full-time new employees on board.  They received 11 applications. 

What they have witnessed is that applicants have accepted offers but then withdraw due to the inability 
to secure housing. 
How does it affect their programming?  For the Summer Youth Program, the result of having so few 
staff/applicants is a smaller program.  They have adjusted the program for working Truro residents only.  
In the past, they have been able to accept up to 100 participants; however, the maximum enrollment 
right now will be between 20-25 participants.  On the lifeguard side, they don’t have the applicants to 



Page | 3 
 

staff Coast Guard Beach.  The recommendation, as a recruiting and retention tool, is that they would like 
to offer full-time seasonal staff a $500 vaccination bonus and part-time seasonal staff a $250 vaccination 
bonus.  Payments would be split for the beginning of the season and one at the end of the season.  They 
are researching funding resources such as; CARES Act, American Rescue Plan Act, and employee vacancy 
savings.  Member Reed asked if Recreation/Beach Director Clements had any recommendations for 
housing concepts to be explored.  Recreation/Beach Director Clements does not have a lot of detail, but 
they have been researching different ways to house seasonal staff.  He knows that Town Manager 
Tangeman has been talking with the National Seashore.  Member Rein asked if he would be able to staff 
all beach parking lots.  Recreation/Beach Director Clements anticipates being able to staff all the parking 
lots except for Cold Storage.  Member Areson asked, for the beaches that are not staffed, does he have 
roving people check for stickers?  Recreation/Beach Director Clements explained that they have a Beach 
Supervisor and an Assistant Beach Supervisor that patrol the beaches.  Member Areson then asked if 
day passes would be offered this summer.  Recreation/Beach Director Clements stated that there is 
enough cell reception to offer day passes at Corn Hill, and he's still working with Head of the Meadow 
and anticipates finding a way to offer daily passes there as well. 
 
Staff Update on Baker-Polito Administration’s COVID Announcements, Town of Truro Masking Order, 
Town of Truro Policy #64:  Masks and Social Distancing and Plans for Town Buildings and Other 
Operations:  Emily Beebe, Health & Conservation Agent. 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe began her update. 

• Governor Baker has announced that we are moving into rescinding our mandatory guidance for 
all sectors of the industry on May 29, 2021.  At that time, the face-covering order will also be 
rescinded and will be replaced with guidance from the CDC.  Non-vaccinated individuals are 
advised to continue wearing masks and to distance themselves.  In most settings, fully 
vaccinated individuals no longer need to wear a mask or physically distance indoors or outdoors 
except in certain situations (public/private transportation, transportation hubs, healthcare 
facilities, and settings, congregate care settings, indoors for staff and students of K-12 schools 
and early education providers). 

• There are some pieces in transition right now.  Schools and summer camps will see revised 
guidance which will come into play on May 29, 2021. 

• Restrictions that will come on May 29, 2021, will mostly be voluntary.  The State of Emergency 
ends on June 15, 2021, and legislation was filed today to extend provisions of certain Open 
Meeting Law requirements. 

• June 15th is our next benchmark. 
She then touched briefly on Truro’s local masking order and the Select Board’s Police 64 on masking and 
distancing while on Town property. She discussed the proposed transition plan for Town staff and 
facilities.  Other items were summarized. 
Member Worthington asked why Health/Conservation Agent Beebe thinks it’s important to continue 
with some of the restrictions which are ending throughout the State.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe 
responded that the language in the State Advisory is based upon trusting the other person.  We are 
looking to support folks who aren’t ready to unmask and support the notion that we're not going to be 
asking folks who are vaccinated and who are not.  There are still questions about the level of protection 
the vaccines afford to people who are immunocompromised.  Member Reed wants all the information 
posted and available on the Town website and through TruroAlert.  Member Rein asked about masking 
at the Post Office and also wanted to know the status of reopening the Swap Shop.  In addition, she 
asked when activities would resume at the Council on Aging.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated 
that Federal guidance says that they are going with the latest CDC guidance.  The local Town order will 
not extend to the Post Office.  She is not sure if the Post Office will require masks. As for COA activities, 



Page | 4 
 

Health/Conservation Agent Beebe thinks those will be phased in.  The Swap Shop needs a plan, and 
volunteers, in order to operate.   
Member Areson thinks we need to take a long, hard look at what we will be doing after the Annual 
Town Meeting.  She’s hearing from people who want to go to Town Hall.  Something that gives her 
pause is when the Town has restrictions that are more stringent than recommendations from the CDC.  
Member Areson also suggested that Boards operate more efficiently with in-person meetings, and it 
would be good to get back to that while maintaining a portion of the meeting remotely that will allow 
for more participation.   
 
Climate Action Committee Greenhouse Gases Presentation 
Climate Action Member Mays presented a slideshow titled Truro Greenhouse Gas Inventory.  The outline 
for the presentation included: 
Motivation 
Framework for evaluation and reporting 
Methodology by sector/source with exclusions 
Results 
Considerations 
 
After the presentation, Member Reed noted that she didn’t see a category for hybrid vehicles.  Climate 
Action Member Mays explained that for hybrid vehicles, there is some data with respect to what the 
primary and secondary fuel is, but the Climate Action Committee did not take that into account.  
Presumably, hybrid vehicles result in a lower national average for the miles per gallon.  He does not 
know of a sure way to get a different mile per gallon number for hybrid vehicles.  Member Reed asked, 
based on the data presented, what kind of policy adoption is the Climate Action Committee 
recommending the Select Board to consider?  Climate Action Chair Harris noted items the Town should 
focus on.  Climate Action Member Bruyn stated that the Committee has started putting together a graph 
of the number of solar permits granted since 2006, and that has increased exponentially.  Climate Action 
Member Higgins-Steele added that they had reviewed a lot of other municipalities' Climate Action Plans, 
and one thing that keeps coming up is that municipalities are urged to lead by example.  Therefore, in 
policy, the Town needs to lead by example. 
 
Vote to Award Bond Authorization Note 
Temporary Town Treasurer McIsaac is before the Select Board to award the bond anticipation note that 
was sold on May 20, 2021.  She gave the Board some background on the note itself.  She explained that 
there is a very lengthy motion prepared by counsel.  Member Reed requested that since the motion was 
so long could she read the first three bullets, and then Member Areson could read the last three.  Chair 
Weinstein agreed. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the sale of the $9,755,000 1.5 percent General Obligation 
Bond Anticipation Notes (the “Notes”) of the Town dated June 11, 2021, and payable June 10, 2022, to 
Jefferies LLC at par and accrued interest, if any, plus a premium of $127,107.65. 
Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Notes, the preparation and 
distribution of a Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated May 13, 2021, and a final 
Official Statement dated May 20, 2021, each in such form as may be approved by the Interim Town 
Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted. 
Further Voted:  that the Interim Town Treasurer and the Select Board be, and hereby are, authorized 
to execute and deliver a significant events disclosure undertaking in compliance with SEC Rule 15c2-12 



Page | 5 
 

in such form as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which undertaking shall be 
incorporated by reference in the Notes for the benefit of the holders of the Notes from time to time. 
*Member Areson continued the motion* 
Further Voted:  that the Select Board and Interim Town Treasurer have received and reviewed 
electronic copies of any and all certificates or documents relating to the Notes (collectively, the 
“Documents”).  Such Documents may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be 
regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same document; delivery of an 
executed counterpart of a signature page to a Document by electronic mail in a “.pdf" file or by other 
electronic transmissions shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart signature 
page to such document; and electronic signatures on any of the Documents shall be deemed original 
signatures for the purposes of the Documents and all matters relating thereto, having the same legal 
effect as original signatures. 
Further Voted:  that we authorize and direct the Interim Town Treasurer to establish post-issuance 
federal tax compliance procedures and continuing disclosure procedures in such forms as the Interim 
Town Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are currently in place, to 
review and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain the tax-exempt status of the 
Notes and to comply with relevant securities laws. 
Further Voted:  that each member of the Select Board, the Interim Town Clerk, and the Interim Town 
Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions and execute and deliver such 
certificates, receipts, or other documents as may be determined by them, or any of them, to be 
necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions of the foregoing votes. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Review and Approve the Posting of the Annual Town Meeting and Annual Town Election Warrants 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that in accordance with Town Charter 2-3-5, the Town Meeting 
Warrant must be posted at least 14 days before the date of a Town Meeting, and the Town Election 
Warrant must be posted at least seven days before the date of an Annual Town Election, in accordance 
with MA Gen. Law Chapter 39, Section 10.  Annual Town Meeting will be held on Saturday, June 26, 
2021, at 10 am, and the Annual Town Election will be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve the 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant posting and to 
authorize signing the Warrant electronically and post the Warrant in accordance with the Town 
Charter. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page | 6 
 

 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the 2021 Annual Town Election Warrant posting and 
Election Ballot and to authorize signing the Warrant electronically and to post the Warrant in 
accordance with the Town Charter. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Member Reed stated that as a candidate for re-election, she would recuse herself. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-1 (Member Reed recused), motion carries. 
 
Review and Vote on Town Meeting Articles and Final Review of Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
Article 9:  Fund a Childcare Voucher Program 
Member Reed read aloud the language of the Article, and Member Worthington read aloud the Select 
Board Comment. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 9, Fund a Childcare Voucher Program, as printed 
in the Warrant. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Article 10:  Fund a Childcare Voucher Program-Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that Article 9 is the Select Board Article on the same item.  If Article 9 is 
approved at Annual Town Meeting, he believes the petitioner of Article 10 has referenced an action he 
will take on the floor.  Raphael Richter, the petitioner of Article 10, is prepared to move to indefinitely 
postpone this Article on the floor. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 10 as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Member Reed asked for a best practice regarding not recommending (or abstaining) Article 10, should 
Article 9 not pass.  She wants to communicate that she supports child care in Truro but not confuse 
voters.  Town Manager Tangeman stated that an abstention vote could be something the Select Board 
could do, and also put additional comments in the Article if the Board so chooses.  There was some 
discussion regarding abstaining vs. voting no. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Worthington-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 



Page | 7 
 

So voted; 0-5-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 21:  Charter Amendment to Section 2-2-4-Petitioned Article 
Chair Weinstein turned the meeting over to Vice-Chair Reed, due to his relation to the Moderator.  He 
feels it would be inappropriate to vote as a Board member. 
Member Areson asked whether the language contained in this amendment is what Town Counsel 
recommended.  Town Manager Tangeman stated he’d have to look back at notes from Town Counsel 
from last year.  Mr. Weinstein spoke as a private citizen, stating he is troubled by the language and feels 
the Board should consider coming up with its own version. Member Areson spoke about her own 
experience when she was on the Finance Committee.  Charter Review Committee Chair Panessiti stated 
that the Charter Review Committee finds Articles such as these to be disrespectful of both the Select 
Board and the Charter Review Committee.  There are implications to changes to the Charter that are 
beyond the level of sophistication that some members of the community have in making suggestions.  It 
would be helpful for people to go through the Charter Review Committee to understand the 
implications and have an open discussion.  As a member of the Finance Committee, he agrees with what 
everyone says but is troubled by items that were not well thought out.  These amendments are coming 
from a group called One Truro that meets in Town, not in the public view, and holds discussions about 
things that will change the dynamic and nature of the Town and could have implications if passed.  
Member Worthington thinks there is disrespect all around. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 21 as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Worthington seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Worthington-Nay 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Abstained 
So voted; 0-4-1, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 37:  Amendment to Charter Chap3 & Chap 6-Make Zoning Board of Appeals an Elected Board-
Petitioned Article 
The Chair of the Charter Review Committee, Robert Panessiti, stated that this had not been vetted 
through the Charter Review Committee.  They are going through a survey of all the elected and 
appointed boards in Town.  They will be prepared to make comments for the next Town Meeting 
because the three committees they decided to tackle first are ZBA, Planning, and Cemetery Commission.  
Right now, they feel these articles are a bit premature and not well thought out.  Town Manager 
Tangeman added that Town Counsel noted there is no transitional language in this petitioned Article.  It 
would have to be submitted to the Attorney General and the Mass. Department of Community Affairs.  
Once approved, it would then be submitted to the voters at the next Annual Town Election.  Having no 
transitional language means that there would be a 3-to-5-year period where there would be appointed 
and elected officials on the Board.  
Petitioner Richter stated that petitioned articles are a very functional way to bring things to be 
considered at the town meeting floor.  He feels that all boards affected by this petitioned Article should 
not be offended.  He thinks there should be one elected body leading the policy of this Town. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 37 as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Reed seconded. 



Page | 8 
 

Member Reed would like to include Town Manager Tangeman’s comments regarding the lack of 
transitional language in the Select Board’s Comment in the Warrant. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Worthington-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-5-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 38:  Amendment to Charter Chap 3 & Chap 6-Make Board of Health an Elected Board-
Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that this was similar to Article 37.  It has the same lack of transitional 
wording and same concerns by Town Counsel.  He has the same concerns with this as the previous 
Article. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to recommend Article 38 as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Member Reed would like to include in the Select Board comments Town Manager Tangeman's 
comments regarding some of the technical challenges with the Article. 
Planning Board Chair Greenbaum wished to point out to the Select Board that the language in the two 
Articles is the same as the language in the Article they already voted on about the Planning Board.  The 
issue of transition would apply to all three Articles. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Nay 
Member Areson-Nay 
Member Reed-Nay 
Member Worthington-Nay 
Chair Weinstein-Nay 
So voted; 0-5-0, motion does not carry. 
 
Article 42:  Special Act to Create a Year-round Rental Housing Trust-Petitioned Article 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that there is not a specific funding mechanism yet.  Petitioner Richter 
gave an overview of the vision of having a year-round housing trust.  Planner Carboni explained the 
advantage of having a plan like this in place. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to recommend Article 42 as printed in the Warrant. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 



Page | 9 
 

Approve and Execute Lease Agreements for Cellular Towers 
Town Manager Tangeman explained that the leases represent what was proposed in the RFP.  Both 
leases have been reviewed by staff and Town Counsel. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve and execute the 20-year lease agreement between the 
Town of Truro and SBA for the telecommunication tower and facilities at the South Truro Transfer 
Station location. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to approve and execute the 20-year lease agreement between the 
Town of Truro and Crown Castle for the telecommunication tower and facilities at the North Truro 
Public Safety Facility location. 
Member Worthington seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Multi-Member Bodies Consolidation/Dissolution:  Part-Time Residents Advisory Committee, Herring 
River Restoration Committee, SMART/PAYT Ad Hoc Committee. 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that the dissolution of these three committees would bring the total 
down from 39 to 36 committees. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to dissolve and remove from the list of Town of Truro multi-member 
bodies the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee, the Herring River Restoration Committee, and the 
Smart/Pay As You Throw Ad Hoc Committee effective immediately. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 



Page | 10 
 

Letter to Committee Chairs Regarding Upcoming Multi-Member Consolidation and Charge Revision 
Discussion. 
Member Reed summarized what lead up to the creation of the letter with the goal of better 
communication.  Member Areson went over some edits. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to send the letter to all multi-member body Chairs and committee 
members with email addresses, including our amended changes as proposed. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed in their Select Board 
agenda. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Rein had no comments. 
Member Areson had no comments. 
Member Reed has had some inquiries regarding the Walsh Property engineering study.  She has reached 
out to Town Manager Tangeman to see if the documents were available.  They are available and can be 
viewed on the Town website. 
Member Worthington had no comments. 
Chair Weinstein attended the Metropolitan Planning Organization meeting yesterday.  He referred to 
the Climate Agenda document from the Cape Cod Commission and explained that they are accepting 
public comment until June 1, 2021.  Regarding highway projects, the Wellfleet improvement of West 
Main Street and Route 6 is on track for 2023.  Road resurfacing in Wellfleet will be done in either 2022 
or 2023, and Truro is scheduled as well.  The changes at the Shank Painter Road/Route 6 intersection in 
Provincetown are under consideration.   
 
Town Manager Report 
Town Manager Tangeman stated that work will be conducted June 1st and June 2nd on Mill Pond Road, 
beginning at 7 am and ending at 3 pm. 
He then brought up the agenda for June 8, 2021, and went over items placed on it.  Member Areson 
mentioned that they should set up a work session date and time and an executive session date and 



Page | 11 
 

time.  She also has a remote meeting policy that she would like placed on an upcoming agenda, and she 
would also like to hold a public discussion about Policy #54 to bring it in line with best practices. 
Chair Weinstein thinks it would be appropriate if the Board sent a get-well note to both Officer Roda 
and his family.  Member Worthington would like to let the public know about the fund that has been set 
up to accept donations to the family. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:50 pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
Roll call vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Worthington-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
 
____________________________ 
Town Manager, Darrin Tangeman 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
 
Public Records material of 5/25/2021 

1. Application for Amendment-Change of License Classification for Days’ Market and Deli. 
2. Press Release Baker-Polito Administration  
3. Health Agent memo regarding the transition plan 
4. Board of Health Rule and Order Requiring the Use of Masks and other Protective Measures 
5. Policy Memorandum #64 
6. Truro Greenhouse Gas Inventory 
7. Bid list and note details by Purpose prepared by Hilltop Securities 
8. Vote of the Select Board 
9. Posting of the Town Meeting Warrant 2021 
10. Posting of the Annual Town Election Warrant 
11. 2021 Draft Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
12. Draft letter the chairs of multi-member bodies 
13. April 13, 2021 Agenda Request for approval of temporary outdoor dining area-Avenue D. 
14. May 11, 2021 Agenda Request for approval of temporary outdoor dining area-Terra Luna 
15. May 11, 2021, Agenda Request to review and approve temporarily revised 2021 Seasonal 

Alcohol License-Terra Luna 
16. Covid-19 Order No. 50 
17. Draft March 9, 2021, Select Board Minutes 

 


	21-07-27 Select Board Agenda
	Executive Session-4:15pm
	Regular Meeting-5:00pm

	2A Agenda Request-Public Hearing
	2A1-Alice Boyd Memo
	2A2 FY21 Truro Public Hearing Ad_
	3A Agenda Request-Applications to Serve
	3A1-Application to Serve-Heidi Townsend
	3A2-Application to Serve-Darrell Shedd
	3A3 Application to Serve-Virginia Frazier
	3B  Agenda Request_CoA
	3B1 Application to Serve Alan Garelick
	3B2 Application to Serve-Myles Mackay
	3C Agenda Request-Application to Serve Kurtzman
	3C1 Application to Serve-Susan Kurtzman
	3D Agenda Request-Application to Serve-Medoff
	3D1 Application to Serve-Nancy Medoff
	4A Staff Update Health and Conservation Agenda Request
	4B Board and Committee Update 
	6A Remote Meeting Handbook
	6A1 Truro Boards, Committees And Commissions Handbook 1.0  (1)
	6B TM Critical Information Requirements Agenda Request
	6B1 TMCIR WORKSHEET 7_12_2021_Redacted
	6C Tabulator Discussion Agenda Request
	6C1 MGL Ch 54 Sec 34
	6C2 Town Meeting Action
	6D Truro Newsletter Agenda Request
	6E Revised Policy #53 Nonprofit Rates Agenda Request
	6E1 Policy #53 Fee Waiver 2014
	6E2 Policy #53 Non-profit fee Guide Revised 2021
	6E3 June 12 2018 SB Minutes
	7 Consent Agenda List
	7A1 Agenda Request Entertainment Licenses
	7A1a Entertainment License-Friends of Truro Mtg House
	7A1b Castle Hill Entertainment Applications
	7A2 Agenda Request One Day Licenses
	7A2a Castle Hill Alcohol Application
	7A2b One Day Pouring License PHYC
	7C 21-05-25-Select Board-MIN.edited KSC



